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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18,2007 11 :11 AM 

To : Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: AccuTel of Texas, Inc. (TX377) and Pelzer Communications Corporation (TX814) 

Zoncerning the $1,065 check, it is for AccuTel of Texas, Inc. (TX377). Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs, 
;800 in the General Revenue Fund, and the balance of $65 is for the 2006 RAF, P&l. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof 
,f payment for documenting in Docket No. 070352-TX. 

:oncerning the $500 check, it is for Pelzer Communications Corporation (TX814). Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for 
:ollection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for 
locumenting in Docket No. 070351-TX. 

-hanks. 

:ram: Raquel Tully 
ient: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 11:02 AM 
-0: Paula Isler 
iu bject: 

received a check for $1065.00 for TX377, please let me know the breakdown. I also received a $500.00 check for tx814 

.-- 

7/18/2007 



Gus Pelzer 

From: Paula lsler [Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: 
To: g pelzer@pelzercom .com 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Friday, July 06, 2007 12:16 PM 

FW: Florida PSC Penalties - Regulatory Assessment Fees 
tx814-06-0-r-0.pdf; tj951-06-0-d-0.pdf; tj951-06-0-r-0.pdf; tx814-06-0-d-0.pdf; 25-4[1].0161 .doc 

Dear M r .  P e l z e r :  

I wanted t o  f o l l o w  up and touch  base w i t h  you. 
P e l z e r  Communications Corpo ra t i on  j u s t  owes t h e  $500 f i n e  f o r  n o t  pay ing  t h e  Regu la to ry  
Assessment Fee (RAF) w i t h i n  
15 days o f  r e c e i p t  o f  t h e  d e l i n q u e n t  n o t i c e .  
d e l i v e r e d  on February 26, 2007, and t h e  l a s t  day t o  pay t o  a v o i d  t h e  au tomat ic  f i n e  was March 
13, 2007. The 2006 RAF was postmarked March 19, 2007. The $500 f i n e  must be r e c e i v e d  by 

2007 t o  a v o i d  c a n c e l l a t i o n  o f  t h e  CLEC c e r t i f i c a t e .  

As f a r  as your  CLEC c e r t i f i c a t e  i s  concerned, 

Our reco rds  show t h e  d e l i n q u e n t  n o t i c e  was 

J u l y  20, 

The d e l i n q u e n t  n o t i c e  f o r  t h e  I X C  r e g i s t r a t i o n  (TJ951) was d e l i v e r e d  on March 13, 2007, and 
t h e  l a s t  day t o  pay t h e  f e e  t o  a v o i d  t h e  au tomat ic  f i n e  was March 28 th .  
Communications C o r p o r a t i o n ' s  I X C  payment was postmarked March 1 9 t h .  
company's I X C  w i l l  n o t  be f i n e d .  

Pe lze r  
T h i s  means t h a t  t h e  

L e t  me know i f  you have any ques t i ons .  

Paula I s l e r  
F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak B lvd .  
Tal lahassee,  F L  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
P I s l e r @ p s c . s t a t e . f l . u s  

- - - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message-- - - -  
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent :  Fr iday,  l u n e  29, 2007 3:12 PM 
To: 'gpelzer@pelzercom.com' 
Cc: Paula I s l e r  
Sub jec t :  F l o r i d a  PSC P e n a l t i e s  - Regu la to ry  Assessment Fees 

Good A f te rnoon  M r .  Pe lzer ,  

I have a t tached  t h e  scanned documents we d iscussed.  For  open ing  t h e  f i l e s ,  t h e  T I  i n  t h e  
f i l e  name i s  f o r  you r  I X C  and t h e  TX i n  t h e  f i l e  name i s  f o r  you r  CLEC. 

The CLEC was n o t  p a i d  i n  accordance w i t h  t h e  Ru le  25-4.0161 I discussed w i t h  you. Thus t h e  
$500 p e n a l t y .  

I t  l o o k s  as i f  t h e  I X C  was p a i d  w i t h i n  t h e  t i m e  s p e c i f i e d  i n  t h e  r u l e .  
But, I have cop ied  Paula I s l e r  on t h i s  and am a s k i n g  h e r  t o  v e r i f y  t h a t  t h e  I X C  was p a i d  and 
t h e r e  w i l l  be no p e n a l t y  f o r  i t .  I t  w i l l  be 10  t o  
15 days b e f o r e  Paula responds about  t h e  I X C .  
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" From: Origin ID: CGSA (240)645-1005 
Gus Peher 
PELZER COMMUNICATIONS CORP 
8757 Georgia Ave 
Suite410 
Silver Spring, MD 20907 

C L S O ~ B ~ ~ ~ V ~  

SHIPTO: (850)413-6502 BILL SENDER 
Paula M e r  
Florida PSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Shipping Label: Your shipment is complete 

Ship Date: 17JULO7 
AdWgt: 1 LB 
System#: 3896725/1NET7061 Accoun#): s ********* 

Delivery Address Bar Code 

II 1111 I111 I llll II 111 Ill I /I 111ll1 ll I 
Ref # 
Invoice # 
PO # 
Dept # 

Ill1 IIIII Ill1 I II 11111 ll l111ll II I llll Ill 

WED 18JUL A2 
STANDARD OVERNIGH' rRK# 0201] 7991 7655 9111 

XH=TLHA 
TLH 

32399 
FL-US 

1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned 

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent 
and could result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. 
FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or 
misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in 
the current FedEx Service Guide apply, Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income 
interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 
or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e4 .  jewelry, 
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current 
FedEx Service Guide. 

https://www. fedex.com/ship/domesticS hipmentAction.do?method=doProcessShipment 7/17/2007 


